LRB-2258

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

For: - Chuck Wichgers (608) 266-3363 Drafter: tdodge

By: Bill Secondary Drafters:

Date: 2/26/2019 %WWMWVM/J yyyyyyyyyy ‘ | May Contact:
(igégzjngiuaz 1921 MM“XE =

Submit via email: | ' YES

Requester's email: Rep.Wichgers@legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC) to: tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Updating the prescription drug monitoring program with naloxone administration by emergency
medical services practitioners

Instructions:

Companion to 19-1921

Drafting History:

Vers.  Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required

/1 tdodge jmurphy lparisi State
2/26/2019 2/26/2019 3/12/2019 S&L

) <END>




Dodge, Tamara

From: " Burri, Lance

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 4:14 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Cc: Neville, William

Subject: Companion for Irb 1921/1

Tamara, would you please draft a companion for Rep. Wichgers’ office? Bill Neville is the staffer working on it there.
Thanks.
Lance Burri

Office of Sen. André Jacque
608-266-3512



Walker, Dan

From: :  Neville, William

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 10:32 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -2258/1

Please Jacket LRB -2258/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



